
Licensing 
Committee
Agenda

To: Councillor Chris Clark (Chair);
Councillor Pat Clouder (Vice-Chair) and Councillor Michael Neal 
(Vice-Chair);

Councillors Patricia Hay-Justice, Maddie Henson, Karen Jewitt, 
Andrew Pelling, Niroshan Sirisena, Margaret Bird, Steve O'Connell, 
Badsha Quadir and Robert Ward

Reserve Members: Robert Canning, Sherwan Chowdhury, Nina Degrads, 
Jerry Fitzpatrick, Felicity Flynn, Pat Ryan, David Wood, Sue Bennett, 
Simon Brew, Oni Oviri, Helen Redfern and Scott Roche

A meeting of the Licensing Committee which you are hereby summoned to attend, 
will be held on Thursday, 24 January 2019 at 6.30 pm in Council Chamber - 
Town Hall 

JACQUELINE HARRIS BAKER
Director of Law and Governance
London Borough of Croydon
Bernard Weatherill House
8 Mint Walk, Croydon CR0 1EA

Kieran Pantry-Melsom
020 8726 6000 x63922
kieran.pantry-melsom@croydon.gov.uk
www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings 
Wednesday, 16 January 2019

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting.  
If you require any assistance, please contact the person detailed above, on the 
righthand side. 

Public Document Pack

http://www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings


2

N.B This meeting will be paperless. The agenda can be accessed online at 
www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings 

http://www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings


AGENDA – PART A

1.  Apologies for Absence 
To receive any apologies for absence from any members of the 
Committee.

2.  Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 5 - 8)
To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 19 December as an 
accurate record.

3.  Minutes of the Last Sub-Committee Meeting (Pages 9 - 14)
To approve as an accurate record the minutes of the meeting of the
Licensing Sub-Committee since the last Licensing Committee: 

 20 December 2018

4.  Urgent Business (if any) 
To receive notice of any business not on the agenda which in the 
opinion of the Chair, by reason of special circumstances, be considered 
as a matter of urgency.

5.  Disclosure of Interests 
In accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct and the statutory 
provisions of the Localism Act, Members and co-opted Members of the 
Council are reminded that it is a requirement to register disclosable 
pecuniary interests (DPIs) and gifts and hospitality to the value of which 
exceeds £50 or multiple gifts and/or instances of hospitality with a 
cumulative value of £50 or more when received from a single donor 
within a rolling twelve month period. In addition, Members and co-opted 
Members are reminded that unless their disclosable pecuniary interest 
is registered on the register of interests or is the subject of a pending 
notification to the Monitoring Officer, they are required to disclose those 
disclosable pecuniary interests at the meeting. This should be done by 
completing the Disclosure of Interest form and handing it to the 
Democratic Services representative at the start of the meeting. The 
Chair will then invite Members to make their disclosure orally at the 
commencement of Agenda item 3. Completed disclosure forms will be 
provided to the Monitoring Officer for inclusion on the Register of 
Members’ Interests.

6.  Application for Street Designation Orders - London Local 
Authorities Act 1990 (Pages 15 - 76)

7.  Sex Establishment Licensing Fee Setting - Schedule 3 Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (Pages 77 - 90)



4

8.  Exclusion of the Press and Public 
The following motion is to be moved and seconded where it is proposed 
to exclude the press and public from the remainder of a meeting:

“That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the 
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt 
information falling within those paragraphs indicated in Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended.”

PART B



Licensing Committee

Meeting of the Licensing Committee held on Wednesday, 19 December 2018 at 6.31 pm in 
Council Chamber - Town Hall

MINUTES

Present: Councillor Chris Clark (Chair);
Councillor Pat Clouder (Vice-Chair) and Councillor Michael Neal (Vice-Chair);
Councillors Patricia Hay-Justice, Maddie Henson, Karen Jewitt, 
Niroshan Sirisena, Andrew Pelling, Margaret Bird, Steve O'Connell and 
Robert Ward. 

Also 
Present:

Robert Newman (Applicant), Fiona Woodcock (Market and Street Trading 
Compliance Officer), Michael Goddard (Licensing Manager), James Derby 
(Solicitor and Legal Advisor to the Committee) and Kieran Pantry-Melsom 
(Democratic Services).

Apologies: There were none.  

PART A

Before commencing the meeting, the Chair informed members that 
Councillor Andrew Pelling had been appointed in place of Councillor 
Toni Letts as a member of the  Licensing Committee. This had been 
carried out in accordance with Part 2, Article 4.1F of the Constitution.

25/18  Minutes of the Previous Meeting

The minutes of the meeting held on 21 November were agreed as an 
accurate record.

26/18  Disclosure of Interests

Councillors Clouder and Jewitt declared that they were local ward Councillors 
for Thornton Heath.

Councillors Clark and Sirisena declared that they were local ward Councillors 
for Fairfield. 

Councillor Pelling declared that he was associated with a charity close to the 
freeholder of the premises being considered in item 5 of the agenda. 

27/18  Urgent Business (if any)

There were no items of urgent business.

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



28/18  Application for Variation to Street Trading Licence - London Local 
Authorities Act 1990

The Committee considered the application to vary a street trading licence for 
16-26 High Street, Croydon, CR0 1GT (Appendix A).
The Licensing Manager introduced the item, explaining the process of 
applying for variation to street trading licences and the details of the 
application before the Committee. The Committee was informed that the 
application had been sent to responsible authorities and advertised in the 
local press; no representations had been received. 

The applicant briefly explained to the Committee that extending the permitted 
trading hours would enable the premises to benefit from the pedestrianisation 
of the high street.  
  
The Committee RESOLVED to vary (extend) the permitted trading hours for 
the current licence of 16-26 High Street, Croydon for the purposes of street 
trading. 

29/18  Application for Street Designation Order - London Local Authorities Act 
1990

The Committee considered the application for a street designation order for 
32-34 High Street, Thornton Heath, CR7 8BF (Appendix B). 

The Licensing Manager introduced the item, explaining the process of 
applying for street designation orders and the details of the application before 
the Committee. The Committee was informed that the application had been 
sent to responsible authorities and advertised in the local press; no 
representations had been received.

The applicant was not present to provide any comment on the application.
 
In response to questions from the Committee it was confirmed by the 
licensing manager that the applicant was given 21 days’ notice that their 
application would be reconsidered at the next available Licensing Committee 
following the Committee’s decision to defer it on 21 November 2018. This was 
said to have been hand-delivered to the applicant and the manager of the 
premises had also assured officers the applicant would be in attendance.  

Members of the Committee were disappointed that their questions regarding 
the safety of the public along the proposed display area, the size of the 
display area and its impact on the space in the pavement had remained 
unanswered. 

The Committee RESOLVED to refuse the application of 32-34 High Street, 
Thornton Heath for the purposes of street trading on the basis that the issues 
regarding the safety of members of the public within close proximity of the 
proposed display area could not be ascertained. The Committee further noted 
that the premises is situated within a designated saturation area and the 

Page 6



Committee will generally be minded to refuse the application except the 
applicant can provide reasons why the Committee should grant an exception; 
however the despite having notice of the hearing the applicant was 
unavailable to attending the meeting and provide the Committee with reasons 
to enable them consider granting the application.

30/18  Setting of Licence Fees: Skips and Scaffolds - Highways Act 1980 & 
Local Authorities (Transport Charges) Regulations 1998

The Licensing Manager was invited by the Chair to present the report to the 
Committee. The Licensing Manager explained the purpose of the report and 
the provisions of the Highways Act 1980 and the Local Authorities (Transport 
Charges) Regulations 1998. The Licensing manager then addressed 
Members on the proposed recommendations as set out in Section 1 of the 
Report.  

By specific reference to Appendices 1 & 2 the Licensing Manager explained, 
as set out in the report, the rationale for the manner in which the proposed 
fees had been calculated and the basis of those proposed fees. These were 
to come into effect on 1 February 2019 upon the Committee’s approval. 

The Chair invited members’ questions on the report and presentation.

The Committee heard that the fee structures of other local authorities 
contained in Appendix 1 of the report were not considered when the London 
Borough of Croydon set their proposed fees. The cost recovery principle also 
had to be acknowledged by the Council when setting licence fees to ensure a 
reasonable charge is imposed on the applicant. 

The Committee RESOLVED to agree the recommendations of the report and 
the setting of Licence fees under the Highways Act 1980 & Local Authorities 
(Transport Charges) Regulations 1998.

31/18  Exclusion of the Press and Public

This was not required. 

The meeting ended at 7.20 pm

Signed:

Date:

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on Thursday, 20 December 2018 at 10.32 am in 
Council Chamber - Town Hall

MINUTES

Present: Councillor Karen Jewitt (Chair);
Councillors Pat Ryan and Margaret Bird

Also 
Present:

Michael Goddard (Licensing Officer), Roberta Wilkins (Licensing Officer), 
Nicola Thoday (Legal Advisor), Kieran Pantry-Melsom (Democratic Services), 
Applicant, Representative of the Applicant and Metropolitan Police 
representatives. 

Apologies: There were none.  

PART A

7/18 Appointment of Chair

Councillor Pat Ryan nominated Councillor Karen Jewitt. 
Councillor Margaret Bird seconded the motion.

The Sub-Committee RESOLVED to appoint Councillor Jewitt as Chair of the 
Sub-Committee.  

8/18 Disclosure of Interests

There were none.

9/18 Urgent Business (if any)

There were no items of urgent business.

10/18  Licensing Act 2003: Application for a Premises Licence

The Licensing Sub-Committee considered the Application for a Premises 
Licence at 89 Lower Addiscombe Road, Croydon, CR0 6PT and the 
representations received as contained in the report of the Executive Director 
‘Place’ as well as the additional information provided by the Applicant via 
email on 18 December 2018. 

Page 9

Agenda Item 3



The Sub-Committee also considered the oral representations of the 
Metropolitan Police, in particular that they confirmed that they were satisfied 
that the amended proposed conditions (attached) offered by the Applicant 
would prevent crime and disorder. They were also of the view that the 
amendments would result in a food led and family restaurant, rather than a 
Club.

Further, the Council’s Licensing officer confirmed that Councillor Jerry 
Fitzpatrick (ward councillor) had withdrawn his comments given the Police are 
satisfied with the new conditions offered.

The Sub-Committee agreed to the amended times of the licensable activities 
as set out in 1.2 of Appendix A. Also, that that the relevant conditions in the 
Application and the new conditions offered by the Applicant today (attached) 
would be included on the Licence.

The Sub-Committee, having reference to the licensing objectives under the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the Council Licensing Policy the Sub-Committee 
RESOLVED to Grant this application with the Licence conditions mentioned 
below. 

11/18  Exclusion of the Press and Public

This was not required. 

The meeting ended at 11.43 am.

Signed:

Date:

Page 10



Les Calices Restaurant, 89 Lower Addiscombe Road, CROYDON.

Hours for licensable activities 

Monday – 11:00-23:00

Tuesday – 11:00-23:00

Wednesday – 11:00-23:00

Thursday – 11:00-23:00

Friday – 11:00-00:00

Saturday – 11:00-00:00

Sunday – 11:00-23:00

Closing Times

Monday to Thursday – As above

Friday and Saturday – As above

Sunday – As above

PROPOSED CONDITIONS

1. The Licensee will install comprehensive CCTV coverage at the premises and 
ensure it is operated and maintained at the premises. 
The cctv system shall be operational at all times, motion sensor equipment may be 
used if needed to assist with storage space. The licence holder will have 3 months 
from the date of grant of the premises licence to implement this condition.

2. The CCTV system shall conform to the following points:

1. Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance and exit doors both inside and 
outside.

2. Cameras overlooking floor areas should be wide angled to give an overview of 
the premises.

3. A good quality Head & Shoulders image should be recorded and stored as per 
CCTV conditions.

4. Provide a linked record of the date, time and place of any image.

5. Provide good quality images -colour during opening times.

6. Operate under existing light levels at the premises.

Page 11



7. Have the recording device located in a secure area or locked cabinet.

8. Have a monitor to review images and recorded picture quality.

9. Be maintained annually to ensure continuous quality of image and capture 
retention.

10. Have signage displayed in the customer area to advise that CCTV is in operation.

11. Digital images must be kept for 31 days. 

12. Police and licensing officers will have access to images at any reasonable time in 
accordance with the Data Protection Act 2018.

13.The equipment must have a suitable export method e.g.CO/DVD writer so that 
the police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. This data should 
be in the native file format, to ensure that no image quality is lost when making 
the copy,  this format is non-standard (i.e. manufacturer proprietary) then the 
manufacturer should supply the replay software to ensure that the video on the 
CO can be replayed by the police on a standard computer. Copies must be made 
available to Police on request.

3. Food will be available at all times that sale of alcohol  is authorised up to 30 
minutes before close. Alcohol will be ancillary to food.

4. An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to the 
Police or an authorised officer of the London Borough of Croydon. The log will record 
the following: 
Date,
Time, 
Location,
Persons concerned,
Summary of incident,
Identification of emergency personnel concerned

 All crimes reported to the venue

 All ejections of customers or refusal of entry

 Any incidents of disorder (disturbance caused by either one person or a group 
of people). (There is no requirement to record the above incidents where they 
do not relate to a licensable activity).

 Any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment

5. All customers will be asked to leave quietly.

6. Clear and legible notices will be prominently displayed at the exit to remind customers 

Page 12



to leave quietly and have regard to our neighbours.

7. Save for private pre booked functions alcohol will be sold or supplied to persons 
seated at a table or counter by waiter/waitress. With regard to pre booked functions, 
the booking will be recorded with full name, address and contact details of the 
person booking and proof of identification and address is to be obtained.

8. A challenge 25 or equivalent system will be adopted at the premises.

9. Children will only be permitted on the premises under the supervision of an adult at 
all times.

10.Staff dealing with the sale or supply of alcohol will be trained on the challenge 25 
policy and on the premises licence conditions. Such training will be provided at 
induction and refreshed on a 6 monthly basis. 

11. A record of staff training required under condition 10 will be retained at the premises 
and produced to the licensing officer and police on request. 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15

Agenda Item 6



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77

Agenda Item 7



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	3 Minutes of the Last Sub-Committee Meeting
	Minutes
	Revised Conditions (89 Lower Addiscombe Road)

	6 Application for Street Designation Orders - London Local Authorities Act 1990
	7 Sex Establishment Licensing Fee Setting - Schedule 3 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

